
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
4 WORLD TRADE CENTER 

150 GREENWICH STREET, 21ST  FL. 
NEW YORK, NY 10007 

1/14/2016 
 

ADDENDUM # 3 
 

To prospective Respondent(s) on RFPQ # 44516 for Multi-Facility Security Systems  
Design, Purchase, Installation, and Hardware Maintenance. 
 

Due back on 1/25/2016, no later than 2:00 PM 
 

Originally due on 1/20/2016, no later than 2:00 PM 
 

I. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS  
 
The following changes/modifications are hereby made to the solicitation documents:   
 

• RFPQ Due Date is rescheduled to January 25, 2016,  no 
later than 2:00 PM 

 
II. BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Proposers.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Proposers to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which 
the Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The 
fact that information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a 
Proposers does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any 
meaning, construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  
 
The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information 
accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of 
the Contract. The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or 
be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and 
each Proposer, by submitting its Proposal, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the 
foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible 
therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no 
representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, 
agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of 
the warranties of the Proposer required by this Proposal or Contract and the Proposer 
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agrees that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any 
manner whatsoever.  The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued 
sequentially in any forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.   
 
 

RFPQ 
Section 

RFPQ 
Page 

Topic Question Answers 

1.Information for 
Proposers 

5 Solicitations Is it the Port’s intent to invite all pre-
qualified security integrators to 
competitively bid all of the individual 
security projects that are released 
over the next five years as part of this 
program?  What is the frequency and 
number of security project 
procurements that the Port expects to 
release each year through 2020? 
 

It is the intent of the Port 
Authority to utilize the 
prequalified list for security 
projects, however, not all 
security projects will be 
solicited via the 
prequalification list.   The 
Port Authority has several 
methods of soliciting such as 
public advertisement, 
government contract, 
Request for Quotation and 
Request for Proposal.   

2. Respondent 
Prerequisites 

8 Qualification Criteria If  there is a qualification criteria we 
do not currently possess: 

a. Would it be acceptable to submit 
proof that we are in the process of 
achieving it 

 
Or 

b. Would it be acceptable to partner 
with another company that possesses 
same qualification 

a.   No.   Respondents must 
meet all the prerequisites 
upon submission of the 
Request for Prequalification.   
However, if Respondent is 
deemed not qualified, the 
Respondent may resubmit at 
a later date when the 
Respondent is able to meet 
the prerequisite.    

b. Yes, if operating as a Joint 
Venture. See Section  2   

Respondent Prerequisites for 
instructions in regards to 
joint ventures. 

If the Respondent is a joint 
venture, the Authority will 
consider the experience of 
each of the joint venture 
partners in determining 
whether the Respondent has 
met the minimum experience 
requirement set forth in this 
subsection. 
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2. Respondent 
Prerequisites 

8 Response Times Can the authority please provide the 
physical addresses of the Agency 
facilities so we can confirm 
compliance with the four-hour 
response time? 

Most agency facilities fall 
within the Port District 
(roughly 25-mile radius from 
the Stature of Liberty). Please 
visit www.panynj.gov and 
click the tab on the top left 
of the page “Port Authority 
of NY & NJ” then click sub-
tab “Facilities and Services” 
for a detailed map. 

5.  
Submission 
Requirements 

11 Prime/Subcontract Is it required that all subcontractors 
utilized provide the same pre-
qualification information as the 
prime?  Please clarify 

Yes, all subcontractors 
partnering with a prime need 
to submit a proposal as a 
single entity. 

6.E 
Conditions for 
the submission 
of a request for 
Pre-qualification 

14 Subcontractors Will qualified integrators be allowed 
to add or change subcontractors after 
submission of this RFPQ? 

If the Respondent intends to 
utilize a subcontractor, the 
Authority will consider the 
relevant experience of the 
subcontractor in determining 
whether the Respondent has 
met the experience 
requirement set forth in this 
subsection.   In the event 
that a Respondent satisfies 
the minimum experience 
requirement based on the 
experience of the 
subcontractor, the Port 
Authority will re-evaluate its 
decision to prequalify the 
Respondent if the proposed 
subcontractor arrangement 
is withdrawn by the 
Respondent.   If the 
Respondent is a joint 
venture, the Authority will 
consider the experience of 
each of the joint venture 
partners in determining 
whether the Respondent has 
met the minimum experience 
requirement set forth in this 
subsection. 
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This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Proposal upon 
submission. 
 
In case any Proposer fails to conform to these instructions, its Proposal will nevertheless 
be construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
      THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
 
 
      CARMEN REIN 

GENERAL MANAGER OF OPERATION 
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
 
PROPOSER'S FIRM NAME: _____________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO Jeanette 
Anderson, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (212) 435-4624 or at jeanette.anderson@panynj.gov. 
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